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December 8, 2014

Joseph Douglas, Compliance Project Manager

California Energy Commission

Siting, Transportation and Environmental Protection Division
1516 9" Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

Mike Ahrens

Authorized Officer

BLM, Needles Field Office
1303 U.S. Hwy 95 S.
Needles, CA 92363

RE: Revision to the Monitoring in the Heliostat Positioning Plan
Dear Mr. Douglas and Mr. Ahrens:

The Ivanpah Solar Electric Generation System (ISEGS) is providing this letter to the California Energy
Commission (CEC) and the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) in compliance with Condition of
Certification (CoC) TRANS-3 and the Monitoring Section of the approved Heliostat Positioning Plan (HPP)
(HPP Section 6.0). As per the attached correspondence from your office the CEC Compliance Project
Manager (CPM) approved the Final HPP on December 10, 2013. The BLM provided approval for the plan
on June 13, 2013.

As required TRANS-3, the HPP Section 6.0 provides a monitoring plan that a) obtain field measurements
in response to legitimate complaints; b) verify that the Heliostat Positioning Plan would avoid potential
for human health and safety hazards including temporary or permanent blindness at locations of
observers; and c) provide requirements and procedures to document, investigate and resolve legitimate
complaints regarding glare. Furthermore, TRANS-3 requires that the monitoring plan should be
coordinated with the FAA, U.S. Department of the Navy, CalTrans, CHP, and Clark County Department of
Aviation in relation to the proposed Southern Nevada Supplemental Airport and be updated on an
annual basis for the first 5 years, and at 2-year intervals thereafter for the life of the project. This letter
is provides an annual update to the monitoring plan as required by TRANS-3.

As part of the monitoring conducted this year at the facility, Dr. Clifford Ho of Sandia National
Laboratories visited the site on April 24™ and 25™ to obtain ground-based measurements. The plan
required that should the threshold for “potential after image” as described in the HPP (Section 2.1.1 and
2.2 and Figure 2-1) be exceeded at a ground-based location, then BLM and CEC would be consulted to
determine whether the glint or glare constitutes a potential hazard. As per the report submitted and
docketed with the CEC on July 17, 2014 no ground-based readings obtained exceeded this threshold. In
addition, the report concluded that drive by surveys did not reveal any ocular hazards and glare from an
occasional “rogue” heliostat was not perceived to be a significant ocular hazard.
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Section 6.1.1 of the HPP required the installation of ground-based cameras to monitor for potential glint
and glare events to occur to motorists and other ground-based receptors. Since there is no potential for
ocular hazard to ground-based observers, the requirement for cameras should be removed from the
HPP. This letter requests the modification of the HPP monitoring section to remove the requirement for
ground-based cameras based on the findings of investigations by Sandia National Laboratories that no
significant ocular hazard exists for ground-based observers.

Please note that this request is specific to the annual monitoring update as required by Section 6 of the
monitoring plan per TRANS-3. ISEGS will provide a HPP report update in the Annual Compliance Report.
ISEGS appreciates the continuing cooperation of the Commission staff. Please feel free to contact me
directly should you have any questions.

Sincerely,
mitch.samuelian@nrgenergy.com

2014.12.10 07:27:20 -08'00'

Mitch Samuelian
Operations Manager

lvanpah Solar Thermal
100302 Yates Well Road
Nipton, CA 92364
Office: (702)815-2012

CCTo:

Federal Aviation Administration

FAA Southwest Regional Office
Obstruction Evaluation Service, AIR-32
2601 Meacham Boulevard

Fort Worth, TX 76137-0520

California:

Karen McDonald
karen.mcdonald@faa.gov

(310) 725-6557

Nevada:

Robert Alexander
robert.p.alexander@faa.gov
(718) 553-4546

Brian Armstrong

FAA Western-Pacific Region
Airports Division, AWP-600
P.O. Box 92007

Los Angeles, CA 90009
(310) 725-3600
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Brian.Armstrong@faa.gov

David B. Kessler, AICP

Project Manager, Southern Nevada Supplemental Airport Environmental Impact Statement
FAA Western-Pacific Region

P.O. Box 92007

Los Angeles, CA 90009

(310) 725-3615

David.Kessler@faa.gov

Western-Pacific Airports Division Region/ADO

U.S. Navy
Terry Hansen

Airspace and Range Encroachment and Sustainment Manager
Marine Corps Installations West

Box 555019

MCIWEST-MCB

Camp Pendleton, CA

(760) 763-6405

terry.hansen@usmc.mil

Caltrans

Darren Cook

Public Information Officer
Caltrans District 8

464 West 4th Street, MS 1229
San Bernardino, CA 92401
(909) 383-6799
darin_cooke@dot.ca.gov

Jamal Elsaleh, PE, PMP
Regional Project Manager
Caltrans, District 8

464 West 4th Street, MS 1229
San Bernardino, CA 92401
(909) 556-8852

Jamal.Elsaleh @dot.ca.gov

Moe Bhuyian

Caltrans South Region Transportation Permits Office
655 West 2nd Street

San Bernardino, CA 92404-1400

{909) 383-4637

Moe.Bhuyian@dot.ca.gov

California Highway Patrol

Captain Larry Maher
California Highway Patrol, Research and Planning Section
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P.O. Box 942898
Sacramento, CA 94298-0001
(916) 657-7237
Imaher@chp.ca.gov

Jeff P. Talbott, Chief

California Highway Patrol, Inland Division (801)
847 East Brier Drive

San Bernardino, CA 92408-2820

(909) 806-2400

jtalbott@chp.ca.gov

Clark County

Randall Walker, Clark County Aviation Director
Rosemary E. Vassiliadis, Deputy Director

Teresa M. Arnold, AICP, Airport Planning Manager
P.O. Box 11005

Las Vegas, NV 89111-1005

(702) 261-5211

Airport Administration: (702) 261-5100
tarnold@co.clark.nv.us

J. Martin

Clark County Public Works

500 South Grand Central Parkway
2nd Floor

Las Vegas, NV 89155

(702) 455-6100
jmartin@co.clark.nv.us
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